LAKE LURE MARINE COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING PACKET

Tuesday, September 11, 2018

&L

T

g

5

-
-
-
=
=
=

e

.
<l
"t;"

iy E 5 o
.""lllllnlnlll“"‘

Mayor Kevin Cooley
Mayor Pro Tem John Moore
Commissioner Bob Cameron
Commissioner John Kilby
Commissioner Stephen M. Webber




REGULAR MEETING OF THE
LAKE LURE MARINE COMMISSION

Tuesday, September 11, 2018
4:.00 P.M.
Lake Lure Municipal Center

AGENDA
Call to Order
Invocation
Approve the Agenda

Public Forum: The public is invited to speak on any non-agenda and/or consent
agenda topics. Comments should be limited fo less than five minutes.

Public Hearing - Resolution No, 18-09-11 of the Town of Lake Lure Marine
Commission Amending the Lake Use Regulations.

Consent Agenda:

A.  Adoption of the June 12, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes and the July 10, 2018
Special Meeting Minutes.

B.  Designate the Cove at the Dam as a No-Wake Zone
New Business:

A.  Resolution No. 18-09-11 Amending the Lake Use Regulations

B.  Amend the Boat Slip Leasing Policy

C.  Towing Restrictions for Fishing Guide Permits

D.  Safety Brochures for Non-Motorized Vessels

E.  Update on Newly Installed Trash Boom

F. Reimbursement Policy for Boat Damages During Storm Cleanup

Adjournment



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE LAKE LURE MARINE
COMMISSION HELD TUESDAY, JUNE 12, 2018, 4:00 P.M. AT THE LAKE
LURE MUNICIPAL CENTER

PRESENT: Mayor Kevin Cooley
Mayor Pro Tem John W. Moore
Commissioner Bob Cameron
Commissioner John Kilby
Commissioner Stephen M. Webber
Ron Nalley, Town Manager

ABSENT: N/A

CALL TO ORDER |

Mayor Kevin Cooley called the meeting to order at 4:01 p.m.

| INVOCATION ||

Mayor Kevin Cooley gave the invocation and Council members led the Pledge of
Allegiance.

i] APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Commissioner Stephen Webber asked to remove item “7E” from the Agenda
stating that there is an existing policy already in place and asked that the Lake Advisory
Board (LAB) review the current policy regarding slip rental priority and bring back to the
Marine Commission at their next meeting,.

Commissioner Bob Cameron made a motion to approve the Agenda as amended.
Commissioner Stephen Webber seconded and the motion carried 4-0.

R _ — PUBLIC FORUM __ ||

Mayor Kevin Cooley invited the audience to speak during public forum.

Steve Kriete, 128 Bent Creek Blvd. Unit 20, stated that he purchases a
commercial boat permit for his fishing guide service and expressed his desire to also
purchase a non-commercial boat permit for the same boat in order to allow recreational



Page 2 - Minutes of the June 12, 2018 Regular Lake Lure Marine Commission
Meeting

use of his boat for him and his family. Mr. Kriete noted that he has purchased dual
permits for the past three years, this being the first year he has not been allowed to do so.
He stated that purchasing a second boat to use recreationally would be costly noting that
he would also be placed on a very long waiting list for a slip at the Rumbling Bald
Resort. Mr. Kriete expressed that he is an experienced boat driver and is very familiar
with the lake. He noted that he does not rent his boat and would not allow tubing as part
of his business.

Mayor Pro Tem John Moore replied that the policy was not intentionally intended
to prevent homeowners from using their boats recreationally. Commissioner Stephen
Webber noted that the LLAB was tasked to discuss dual permitting last year and their
recommendation was to not allow it.

Council discussed fishing guide services, whether or not these permits should
allow the ability to tow, and enforcement. Mayor Pro Tem John Moore suggested making
a distinction between livery and fishing boats and allow fishing guides the ability to tow
family only. Commissioner Stephen Webber and Lake Advisory Board Chairman Mark
Helms questioned how that could be enforced.

Commissioner Bob Cameron made a motion to task the Lake Advisory Board to
discuss the fishing guide service category with no towing restrictions and to provide a
recommendation to the Marine Commission at their next meeting. He also moved to
allow Steve Kriete to have a dual permit for his fishing boat for the remainder of this
year. Mayor Pro Tem John Moore seconded the motion. Mayor Pro Tem John Moore,
Commissioner Bob Cameron, and Commissioner John Kilby voted in favor of the
motion. Commissioner Stephen Webber voted no, stating that he did not agree with
providing exceptions to the rules for one person but was in favor of Lake Advisory Board
review and a uniformed policy that applies to everyone.

Lake Advisory Board Chairman Mark Helms reported that the Lake Advisory
Board discussed possible solutions to aid in lake debris cleanup mentioning that Lake
Operations Director Dean Givens received a quote a few years back of approximately
$25,000 to $30,000 for a trash boom, Mr. Helms explained that the trash boom would
collect a large percentage of lake debris before it makes its way into the lake, noting that
all members of the LAB expressed their approval of utilizing a trash boom. He mentioned
that the LAB are still discussing the details.

Commissioner Bob Cameron made a recommendation that staff attempt to collect
the smaller debris in the lake by dragging a large net between two boats. Mr. Givens
noted that this requires boats with larger engines than the Town owns but stated he would
fook into it. Mayor Pro Tem John Moore suggested a policy that would allow
reimbursement for any damage inflicted to boats that were used voluntarily to help aid
the Town in cleaning lake debris after large storms. Mr. Givens explained that the current
boom the Town owns is not designed to collect debris and stated that the trash booms he
researched are very strong.



Page 3 - Minutes of the June 12, 2018 Regular Lake Lure Marine Commission
Meeting

PUBLIC HEARING — RESOLUTION NO. 18-06-12 AMENDING THE |
LAKE USE REGULATIONS

Mayor Kevin Cooley opened the Public Hearing and invited the audience to speak
regarding Resolution 18-06-12. No one from the public requested to speak at this time.

Commissioner Stephen Webber made a motion to close the public hearing.
Commission Bob Cameron seconded and the motion carried 4-0.

| CONSENT AGENDA

Mayor Kevin Cooley presented the Consent Agenda and asked if any items
should be removed before calling for action.

Commissioner John Kilby made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as
presented. Commissioner Stephen Webber seconded and the motion carried 4-0.
Therefore, the Consent Agenda incorporating the following item was unanimously
approved:

A.  Adopt the March 13, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes

NEW BUSINESS

A. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 18-06-12
AMENDING THE LAKE USE REGULATIONS

Commissioner Stephen Webber suggested that “Section One” of the Resolution
be modified to state that an applicant who is approved for a lake commercial license and
does not purchase their commercial boat permits by the April 15" deadline, their space be
reallocated to other applicants. He also pointed out that a typo in “Section Two” should
be corrected and noted that the two appendices provided to Council during the meeting
should be added to the Table of Contents, with some administrative adjustments made.

Commissioner Stephen Webber made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 18-06-12
amending Section 4.01(K) of the Lake Use Regulations, with the modified changes.
Commissioner Bob Cameron seconded and the motion catried 4-0.



Page 4 - Minutes of the June 12, 2018 Regular Lake Lure Marine Commission
Meeting

NEW BUSINESS

B. REQUEST FOR A LAKE COMMERCIAL LICENSE

Mayor Pro Tem John Moore made a motion to approve a 2018 Lake Commercial
License for James Robinson for one motorized rental livery boat greater than 10 hp.
Commissioner John Kilby seconded and the motion carried 4-0.

NEW BUSINESS

C. REQUEST FOR A LAKE COMMERCIAL LICENSE

Lake Operations Dean Givens stated that on May 7, 2018 Hunter Alexander
requested approval of a 2018 Lake Commercial License for one rental livery motorized
boat greater than 10hp. Mr. Givens stated that because Hunter Alexander is a non-
resident and the Commercial Boat Permit Model is full, the Lake Advisory Board
recommended denying Mr. Alexander’s request for a 2018 Lake Commercial License for
one rental livery motorized boat greater than 10hp. Mr. Givens provided an email to the
Board from Mr. Alexander.

Mayor Pro Tem John Moore made a motion to deny the request from Alexander
Hunter for a 2018 Lake Commercial License for one motorized rental livery boat greater
than 10hp. Commissioner Bob Cameron seconded and the motion carried 4-0.

Mr, Givens explained that the LAB recommended denying Mr. Hunter’s request
because he was an out of town resident and the Model was already full, noting that Mr.
Alexander has never had a commercial license before.

NEW BUSINESS

D. AMEND THE COMMERCIAL BOAT MODEL

Commissioner John Kilby made a motion to amend the Commercial Boat Model
to allow room for one additional rental livery motorized boat greater than 10hp.
Commiissioner Bob Cameron seconded and the motion carried 4-0.

During discussion it was noted that an unintended change was made to the
presented Model. Commissioner Stephen Webber then made a motion to amend the
original motion to approve the presented Commercial Boat Model, without changing the
number of non-motorized boats in the original Model. Commissioner Bob Cameron
seconded the motion with the amendment. All Town Council members voted in favor of
the motion with the amendment.




Page 5 - Minutes of the June 12, 2018 Regular Lake Lure Marine Commission
Meeting

ADJOURNMENT . ]

With no further business, Commissioner Bob Cameron made a motion to adjourn
the meeting at 4:49 p.m. Commissioner Stephen Webber seconded and the motion carried
4-0.

Michelle Jolley,
Lake Lure Marine Commission Clerk



MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE LAKE LURE MARINE
COMMISSION HELD TUESDAY, JULY 10, 2018, 4:30 P.M. AT THE LAKE
LURE MUNICIPAL CENTER

PRESENT: Mayor Kevin Cooley
Mayor Pro Tem John W. Moore
Commissioner Bob Cameron
Commissioner John Kilby
Commissioner Stephen M. Webber
Shannon Baldwin, Interim Town Manager

ABSENT: N/A

" CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Kevin Cooley called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

|| - INVOCATION |

Mayor Kevin Cooley gave the invocation and Council members led the Pledge of
Allegiance.

| APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA |

Commissioner John Kilby proposed amending the Agenda to add a discussion on
trash gate and non-motorized safety issues as the first item of New Business.

Commissioner Bob Cameron made a motion to approve the Agenda as amended.
Commissioner John Kilby seconded and the motion carried 4-0.

[ “PUBLIC FORUM

Mayor Kevin Cooley invited the audience to speak and no one requested to speak
at this time.



Page 2 - Minutes of the July 10, 2018 Special Lake Lure Marine Commission
Meeting

| TRASH GATE & NON-MOTORIZED SAFETY ISSUES

Commissioner John Kilby reported that the new trash boom has been purchased
and noting that a portion of the old boom is still operational. Commissioner Kilby
requested attaching each side of the old boom to the trash gate and tie off at the new
boom and suggested that the Lake Advisory Board (LAB) do this and report back at the
next Marine Commission meeting,

Commissioner John Kilby made a motion to direct the LAB to move forward with
this matter and report back at the next Marine Commission Meeting. Commissioner Bob
Cameron seconded and the motion passed 4-0.

Commissioner Kilby explained that one of the biggest safety concerns on the lake
is non-motorized vessels venturing out into the middle of the lake. He felt this was a real
concern and needs addressing. He suggested a standardized safety questionnaire that
Lake Lure Tours, Lake Lure Adventure Company, Rumbling Bald Resort, and the Lodge
on Lake Lure have to give to renters to read and sign that they understand the rules before
they can rent the vessels. Commissioner Bob Cameron agreed and felt that the majority
of the issues come from boat rentals.

Gary Johnson, LAB, stated that it’s not just specific to rental companies but also
people from rental houses and suggested these brochures be handed out to vacation
rentals as well. Mayor Pro Tem John Moore suggested the permit including a statement
with the rules that non-motorized vessels are not allowed past 75 feet from shoreline.
Council agreed that somehow the rules need to be put out there to everyone.

Commissioner John Kilby made a motion to task the LAB to put something
together regarding this matter to bring back to the next Marine Commission Meeting,
Commissioner Bob Cameron seconded and the motion carried 4-0.

CAMP LURECREST’S REQUEST TO RELOCATE THE SWIMMING-AREA-

| J—

LINE IN THE LAKE TO ENHANCE SAFETY OF CAMPERS

Commissioner John Kilby stated that the LAB discussed this matter and
recommended that Camp Lurecrest’s request be approved. Chris Decker, Executive
Director at Camp Lurecrest, stated that the current location of the swimming-area-line
creates a safety issue at the Camp. He stated that 210 kids come to camp each week when
it’s full from mid-June to the end of August and requested the Board’s approval before
camp ends. Mr. Decker presented a map which showed the proposed location they wish
to have the no-wake buoys placed and stated they would attach a solar light to the top of a
buoy for lake traffic after dark.

Commissioner John Kilby reported that during the LAB meeting, Mr. Decker
mentioned that the Camp has had problems in the past with the public using the iceberg



Page 3 - Minutes of the July 10, 2018 Special Lake FLure Marine Commission
Meeting

and the ropes would help with that matter. Mr, Decker noted that during off-season the
buoys and ropes could be removed.

Commissioner Stephen Webber made a motion to approve Camp Lurecrest’s
request to relocate the swimming-area-line in the lake. Mayor Pro Tem John Moore
seconded and the motion carried 4-0.

l ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, Commissioner Bob Cameron made a motion to adjourn
the meeting at 4:51 p.m. Commissioner John Kilby seconded and the motion carried 4-0.

Michelle Jolley,
Lake Lure Marine Commission Clerk



LAKE LURE MARINE COMMISSION

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION
Meeting Date: September 11, 2018

SUBJECT: No-Wake Area at Dam

AGENDA INFORMATION:

Agenda Location:  Consent

Item Number: B

Department: Lake Operations

Contact: Dean Givens, Lake Operations Director
Presenter: Dean Givens, Lake Operations Director
BRIEF SUMMARY:

In an effort to create a safer lake, the LAB recommended designating the cove near the dam a “No-
Wake” zone, as this is a small cove with no place to go without turning sharply to avoid the dam,
property, boaters or swimmers.

RECOMMENDED MOTION AND REQUESTED ACTIONS:

To designate the cove near the dam area a no-wake zone.

FUNDING SOURCE: N/A

ATTACHMENTS: Picture of a boating accident in the cove near the dam.

STAFF’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:

Staff recommends approval of the “No-Wake” zone located at the Dam.



No-Wake Dam

Wiite 2 description for your map,










LAKE LURE MARINE COMMISSION

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION
Meeting Date: September 11, 2018

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 18-09-11, Amending the Lake Use Regulations

AGENDA INFORMATION:

Agenda Location: New Business

Item Number: A

Department: Lake Operation

Contact: Dean Givens, Lake Operations Director
Presenter: Dean Givens, Lake Operations Director
BRIEF SUMMARY:

Section 94.09 of the Lake Structure Regulations gives the LAB authority to review and approve
buoy requests. Section 4.03 of the Lake Use Regulations gives authority to the Marine Commission
to review and approve buoy requests. To avoid discrepancies in the regulations the LAB
recommends amending Section 4.03 of the Lake Use Regulations to grant authority to the LAB
and the North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission’s regulations for all buoy requests and
clarify that all markings will be in accordance with the Uniform State Waterway Marking System.

RECOMMENDED MOTION AND REQUESTED ACTIONS:

To adopt Resolution 18-09-11 amending the Lake Use Regulations.

FUNDING SOURCE: N/A

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution No. 18-09-11

STAFF’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends the Marine
Commission adopt the amendments to Section 4.03 of the Lake Use Regulations as presented.




RESOLUTION NO. 18-09-11

OF THE TOWN OF LAKE LURE MARINE COMMISSION
AMENDING THE LAKE USE REGULATIONS

WHEREAS, the Lake Lure Town Council has created the Lake Lure Marine Commission
as authorized by special act of the General Assembly of the State of North Carolina for the
purposes of regulating all activities on Lake Lure; and

WHEREAS, the Lake Use Regulations were adopted by resolution on March 9, 2004; and

WHEREAS, the Lake Lure Marine Commission has determined that said regulations
should be amended to further clarify approval of buoy requests; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LAKE LURE MARINE
COMMISSION that the following revisions to the Lake Use Regulations are hereby placed in
effect and shall be enforced by the Town of Lake Lure:

[Words strieken-through to be deleted, words underlined to be added]

Amend Section 1 as follows:

SECTION 1: BOATING

§ 4.03 REGULATION REGARDING OPERATION OF BOATS

(F)  All buoys, including mooring buoys, or safety marker placements must be approved by
the Marine-Commission Lake Advisory Board and the North Carolina Wildlife Resources
Commission’s regulations. All markings will be in accordance with the Uniform State
Waterway Marking System.

Adopted this 11" day of September, 2018.

ATTEST:

Michelle Jolley, Clerk Kevin Cooley, Mayor
Marine Commission



Lake Use
Regulations

Amended June 12, 2018

SECTION 4: BOATING
§ 4.01 PERMIT FEE; BOATING PERMIT REQUIRED..........cocoovvevieeieieeneaneann 7
§ 4.02 PROHIBITED WATER VESSELS.......c.vroveiieiiiiiieiesieieseeiaeneesaaseaneanens 9
§ 4.03 REGULATION REGARDING OPERATION OF BOATS .....ocveevvreniiriinnins 10
§ 4.04 MANNER OF OPERATIONS OF BOATS ......ovviieiieoieeeisenieeeieeneieenens 11
§ 4.05 WATER SPORTS......eveeeeeeee e eeee e aeaee e 12
§ .06 FEES ..o ove oot 12
§ 4.07 COMMERCIAL OPERATIONS........ooveaeieiaiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeaeie e 12
§ 4.08 LAUNCHING WATER VESSELS & LAUNCH SITE...........cc0ovvierienenen. 14
§ 4.09 LAKE COMMERCIAL LICENSING........eeeueveeeeneeeeeeseeeeanseeees e 14

SECTION 5: ENFORCEMENT; PENALTIES
§ 5:01 ENFORCEMENT; PENAT TIES.covmmasimsmmrmmiamsmmms s samsss 19

(F) All buoys, including mooring buoys, or safety marker placements must be approved
by the Marine Conunission.

(H) Appeals from the provisions of the Lake Use Regulations shall be made to the Lake
Lure Marine Commission. (Res. Passed 4-11-06) Amended 6-13-17



LAKE STRUCTURES REGULATIONS

TABLE OF CONTENTS
G0N TEEHt and APTRCHIRI. v amisiaihbusscns st il sasmmsininss 2
§ DA 00 DIBIIIRAORREL s srvssrrnnsonsmnpmascnsmsonmssaemsssassmseassssssssssrsmmmish ibbassbis baiishas s s AR st tns 2
§ 94,08 Prrnnil b0 Lot s s o s s s s s e s s 6
& G TAnbrilitny TUUBNIIEINCE oo sormsssnin s 55 e e o s O AT T s R 7
§ 0405 Diesipn-and Constmciion Sandaeds ... coussaumammos oo 8
§ 94.06 Repair, Reconstruction, and Removal of Structures............cocoi, 13
§.94.07 Shoielinie STABIMZGIGND. .. ..oseommsnsesnwensrsssosmansiusish disis s Ss SR oA ARG oA 13
§ 94.08 Lake Structure Certificate and Tag; Maintenance of Structures.........cveveviiinncns 15

B LAV VAR 0000w A 5 T SN i VR A S G0 B YA ARS8

“Markers.” Floating buoys or fixed signs that give navigational or warning information.

§ 94.09 MARKERS

No markers or signs, other than navigational aids that comply with the Uniform Waterway
Marking System and the North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission's regulations shall be
placed within the lake bed. Placement of these markers will be reviewed and approved by the
Lake Advisory Board. Unauthorized movement or removal of markers will result in the
revocation of all Lake Lure Boat Permit(s) held by the owner(s) of the boat(s) used for such
activity and the penalties and civil fines described in section § 94.99. (Amended 8-14-07, 4-12-
16).



LAKE LURE MARINE COMMISSION

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION
Meeting Date: September 11,2018

SUBJECT: Boat Slip Leasing Policy Update

AGENDA INFORMATION:

Agenda Location: New Business

Item Number: B

Department: Lake Operations

Contact: Dean Givens, Lake Operations Director
Presenter: Dean Givens, Lake Operations Director
BRIEF SUMMARY:

The current Boat Slip Leasing Policy was adopted prior to the new marina being built. After the
new matina was built, all of those on the waiting list who wanted a slip received a slip. The current
policy was not updated to ensure residents and property owners were given priority. The LAB is
recommending the Marine Commission give priority to Lake Lure residents.

RECOMMENDED MOTION AND REQUESTED ACTIONS:
To adopt the updated Boat Slip Leasing Policy as recommended by the Lake Advisory Board.

FUNDING SOURCE: N/A

ATTACHMENTS: Boat Slip Leasing Policy

STAFF’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:

Staff recommends adopting the updated policy as presented and recommended by the LAB.



Oviainal led. June, 19,2003
ﬁe?ised &oc\i((.j%f, 004

Town of Lake Lure
Boat Slip Leasing Policy

Purpose

The purpose of the Town of Lake Lure Boat Slip Leasing Policy is to provide an
opportunity for those who own developed property in the town of Lake Lure to
have a boat slip in order to have full enjoyment of the lake. It is primarily for
those residents who do not have access on the lake for a private slip. It is
intended to be a service to tax paying residents and not primarily a source of
revenue.

Boat Slip Lease

A. Eligibility:

Lessees of boat slips must hold title to a boat having or eligible for a town boat
permit.

Preference will be given to:

(1) property owners with a residence but without lake front access who do
not otherwise have a lake front boat slip and property owners with a residence
and with lake front access who do not otherwise qualify for a lake structure
permit and who do not otherwise have a lake front boat slip;

(2) secondary preference will be given to property owners within the town who
own lots having a tax value of $20,000 or more and who do not otherwise have
a lake front boat slip;

(3) third preference will be to all other town property owners;

(4) fourth preference will be given to non-property owning residents (renters,
lease); and

(5) fifth preference will be given to non-residents.



B. Because of the limited number of available slips for lease, beginning as of the
effective date of this policy there will be a limit of one slip either per lot or lot
owner {so that one person or legal entity owning multiple lots shall only be entitled
to one slip lease; and likewise, one lot with multiple owners shall only be entitled to
only one slip lease, except special contracts which the Town Council may
currently have or subsequently enter into, such as the current contract to Lake
Lure Tours.

C. Recognition is made of the fact that on the effective date of this policy, there
are several lessees who do not qualify under this written policy.  As of March 15th
following the year of adoption of this boat ship policy, such unqualified lessees will
be required to relinquish their slip space and make other arrangements for their

boats.

D. Boat slips may not be subleased.

Lease Renewal and Biiling Procedures

Boat slip leases will be reviewed for continued qualification and renewed annually.
A part of the renewal process will include an assurance by the lessee that the lessee
is using his boat slip only for the lessee’s boat  that the lessee owns or leases, that
the lessee’s status for eligibility has not changed, and lessee is still qualified for
preference. Applicants for annual boat slip renewals must also demonstrate that
they have appropriate liability insurance, (minimum $100,000) for property damage
and personal injury and that the boat has a valid Lake Lure permit.

Renewal leases and billing  of the slips will be mailed by December 15 with a $200
deposit due by January 1% of every year and the balance due by January 31%. A
late fee of $50.00 will be assessed if not paid in full by February 15th.  The
postmark will be honored for billing purposes.  If there is no response received by
the town by February 20th a person or legal entity will be deemed to have
surrendered their slip and it may be offered to the next person or legal entity on
the waiting list.

Boat Slip Waiting Lists

A. Whenever a boat slip becomes available, the town representative will offer the
slip to the person whose name is at the top of the waiting list, based upon the
above stated preferences.



Town of Lake Lure

Boat Slip Leasing Policy
Revised November 09, 2004
Page 3

That person will have three options:

1. Take the slip and immediately pay the appropriate lease fee for the year.

2. Decline the slip and have his name remain in place at the top of the waiting
list. He may decline only once or his name will thereafter be moved to the
end of the waiting list.

3. If the top name has specified a covered slip and an uncovered becomes
available that person or legal entity must decide to have his name remain at
the top and only be called when a covered slip becomes available or
accept the uncovered slip removing his name.

B. A refundable deposit of $200.00 must be paid by a person or entity accepting
a boat slip by January 1! to hold said slip until paid in full by January 31%. If the
applicant so requests, such deposit will be refunded and his name removed from
the slip list, or such deposit will be applied to the year’s lease fee.

Miscellanecus

1. Boat trailers may not be stored for more than 24 hours at the marina parking
lot. Trailers may be parked only for the day of unloading and loading a boat.

2. The slip lessee may not make any permanent changes to any slip area or
associated structure, nor may anything be nailed to or otherwise permanently
attached fo the dock, including, but not limited to storage bins and carpeting.
The use of bumpers hanging over the sides, bow, and stern of the boat is
permissible and encouraged.

3. The Town Council reserves the right at any time, and from fime to time, to
change, amend, or delete any portion of this policy.

4. Boat slip lease fees may be changed at any time at the discretion of the Town
Council.



Town of Lake Lure

Boat Slip Leasing Policy
Revised November 09, 2004
Page 4

5. Questions of interpretation shall be resolved by the Town Council.

Effective date.

This policy will be in effect upon approval.

Approved by the Lake Lure Town Council on November 9, 2004

James R. Proctor, Mayor

Attest:

Mary A. Flack, MMC
Town Clerk



Town of Lake Lure
Boat Slip Leasing Policy

Purpose

The Town maintains a marina with rented boat slips for two primary purposes:

1. To provide additional opportunities for property owners, who otherwise do not have
access to a private slip, to enjoy the convenience of mooring their boat on the lake.

2. To help provide revenues that offset the costs of the marina and other necessary lake
operations.

The purpose of this policy is to outline the priorities and procedures of the slip leasing
program.

Boat Slip Lease

A. Eligibility:

Lessees of boat slips must have current state registration and Town of Lake Lure Boat
Permit in lessees’ name; slips may not be subleased.

Preference will be given in order to:

(1 Residents of the Town of Lake Lure
(2) Property owners owning property inside the Town limits of Lake Lure
(3) Non-property owners

B. Commercial entities that offer any of the same services provided by the Town marina
concession are prohibited from conducting business or advertising such business at the
Washburn Marina.

Lease Renewal and Billing Procedures

Boat slip leases will be reviewed for continued qualification and renewed annually. A part
of the renewal process will include an assurance by the lessee that the lessee is using their
boat slip only for the lessee’s boat that the lessee owns. Applicants for annual boat slip
renewals must also demonstrate that they have appropriate liability insurance, (minimum
$300,000) for property damage and personal injury and that the boat has a current Lake
Lure permit while in the slip.

Renewal leases and billing of the slips will be mailed by December 15th (year prior) with a
$250 deposit due by January 15. The remaining balance may be split into two equal



payments, one being due by February 15", and final amount due paid in full by March 15
of leasing year. If a response is not received by March 20", the person or legal entity will
be deemed to have surrendered their slip and it will be offered to the next person on the
waiting list. All monies paid are considered non-refundable.

Boat Slip Waiting Lists

A.

Whenever a boat slip becomes available, the town representative will offer the slip to

the person whose name is at the top of the waiting list, based on the above mentioned
preferences.

That person will have three options:

1. Take the slip and immediately and pay the appropriate lease fee for the year.
2. Decline the slip and have their name moved to the end of the waiting list.

3. Request to be removed from the list.

Miscellaneous

A.

Boat trailers may not be stored for more than 24 hours at the marina parking lot and
only for the day of unloading and loading a boat.

The slip lessee may not make any permanent changes to any slip area or associated
structure, nor may anything be nailed to or otherwise permanently attached to the dock,
including, but not limited to storage bins and carpeting, The use of bumpers hanging
over the sides, bow, and stern of the boat is permissible and encouraged.

The Town Council reserves the right at any time, and from time to time, to change,
amend, or delete any portion of this policy.

Boat slip lease fees may be changed at any time at the discretion of the Town Council.
Questions of interpretation shall be resolved by the Town Council.

Town reserves the right to change slip assignment or revoke slip at any time.

Town reserves the right to lower the lake every three years or when otherwise deemed

necessary. Slip fees will not be prorated during these times. If during this time the lake
is lowered dramatically, slips may be required to be vacated at the lessee’s expense.

Effective date

This policy will be in effect upon approval.
Approved by the Lake Lure Town Council on June 19, 2003.
Revisions Approved by the Lake Lure Town Council on November 9, 2004 and September 11,

2018.



Kevin Cooley, Mayor
Attest:

Michelle Jolley, Town Clerk



LAKE LURE MARINE COMMISSION

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION
Meeting Date: September 11, 2018

SUBJECT: Towing Restrictions for Fishing Guide Permits

AGENDA INFORMATION:

Agenda Location: New Business

Item Number: ©

Department: Lake Operations

Contact: Dean Givens, Lake Operations Director
Presenter: Dean Givens, Lake Operations Director

BRIEF SUMMARY: The LAB was tasked to discuss towing restrictions for fishing guide
permits. Their next meeting will be held on Monday, September 10" and any recommendations
on this matter will be provided to the Marine Commission at their meeting.




LAKE LURE MARINE COMMISSION

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION
Meeting Date: September 11, 2018

SUBJECT: Safety Brochures for Non-Motorized Vessels

AGENDA INFORMATION:

Agenda Location: New Business

Item Number: D

Department: Lake Operations

Contact: Dean Givens, Lake Operations Director
Presenter: Dean Givens, Lake Operations Director
BRIEF SUMMARY:

Some of the biggest safety issues we are dealing with are non-motorized boats operating in the
open portions of the lake. We are working on this through education, patrol and informational
material. A Non-Motorized Safety Brochure was created to be handed out along with all non-
motorized permits and as a handout for patrol officers conducting safety/educational stops.

RECOMMENDED MOTION AND REQUESTED ACTIONS:

To approve the Non-Motorized Safety Brochure as presented to be an official handout with all
non-motorized permits and use with patrol as safety and education for non-motorized boaters.

FUNDING SOURCE: N/A

ATTACHMENTS: Non-Motorized Safety Brochure

STAFEF’S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:

Staff recommends approving the Non-Motorized Safety Brochure as presented.



/3In[ayejoumol/ wor 0o qale) MMM H00qade
W02'3IN[3NEJOUMOT MMM :3JISIM

Jusunreds suoneradQ axe] £866-529-878 :9U0YJ

T axe
a1 £q panssy 9%.,8Z DN ‘2107 e
Aemy3iy [eLIoWa 867

31N 9YeT JOo UMo],

‘dnuea(d
urL103s pue Suidpalp 1emngax
quawade[d Aong ‘uoreINpP’

~ 193e0q ‘SUr{203s Ysy ‘Suriojruour
A1enb 131eM $99519A0
os[ejuaunteda( suoneradg

93eT Ay, ‘IUSWII0JUS

ME[ pUR JUB}SISSE 193e0q
I93em-u0 safeuew Juswiteda g

810z1aqualdag pajeal) suoneladQ ayeq ayL

"aye[ a3
Sursn asou [[e J0j £313)Es a.Insua
pue puewap axe[ Ifeuew
aIn7 93eT Jo umo], a3 diay
m—@mww A sywtad Je0q ‘AJ[RUOBIPPY 2anT
3¥e] paf[ed 32In0Sa1 A[qen[ea
UQN_..- Qﬂozugoz *3107 3 JO UMO, ST Jo uonealasald pue
a3 Jo suonengal juswageurw a3 pury o3 sd[ay
ay31 uodn paseq aq [[Im sjrwaad Jeoq jo aseyaand sy,

$95s920.1d pue suoisap Auy

S33,] NTULId]

*ATu0 uonjewLIoul redauas apraoad
ﬁ - . = jeo0q 10j asodang

03 paudisap st ja[ydwed siy],




21N ayp7 uo Buripoq pazLIoIow-uoN

TLET-ST9-878 ‘EULIE]N wInqysem
LL00-529-828
jIed 1a1e M % yaeaq arqnd
116 :Sepuagiawy
S89%-579-878 :SI10UIZ.IdUIg UON
aonod
T0S "I ‘€866-529-878 @00
0E¥L-LY¥-8E8 9T 31 uQ
suoneradQ aye]

UuoneULIOJU] }0BIU0)

“U0NEe[01A JIEd
10J 0G$ e UIdaq saulg -

{STe0g PIZLIOJON-UON
J0j suonemnsay pue

sa[ny aJn7 ayeT ayl Sunfea.lq
J10J San[euad Iyl 3.Je Jey M

saneuad

"1e0q Ino4 uo pasedsip aq
1snwt 31 pamauald/paseyoand st jiutad
InoA aau( "1ead yoea jo T§ Iaquuada( 01
T Arenue[ wioj pifea ale syuniad jeogq
JUIDUWIDY 9Sed]d

‘'suonensdal
aye] [[e Sa210jua pue s[oajed
UOISSIUIUIOY) 32.INn0S3Y JIPIIM
BUlj0IE) YLION pue suonetadQ
ayeT quaunaedaq ao1jod aIn axe] -
(S¥eoq PIzZLIOJON-UON
10J suone[nsay pue sany
91N ayeT] 3y} S9dI0Jua oYM

'SawIn e Je 19ydel
9J1] B JEaM }SNW T IIpun asoyl [y -
“198uassed
yoes 10j paimnbaa ate syoxoe( 91T -
'S3A00 [[E
pue ([auuey? e jo aj3ue aaidap
06 ©1e BuISs0Id SSI[Un) 3I10Ys
Wo.j 133] S/, ‘a3e[ 9y3 JO sealy
ayem-0u a3 uryim ajetado
1SnW S1e0q PIZII0JOW-UON -
(*sinog, a1nTg axe]
10 [[eH UMO, 1€ Paurelqo aq
ued syiuLad) Hwaad aang ayeq
juaLInd e Aerdsip pue asey
1SNW S3e0q PIZII0I0W-UOU [[{ -
isreog
P9ZI1010]-UON .I10J suonemsay
pue sa[ny 3In7 I¥eT 3yl axe JeyM

suone[nsay pue sajny

"jasuns Iaye 10J 3 1es[) -

‘uosiad yoes
X103 393j9e( 3J1] “TII ‘I ‘T 9dAL
paaoidde paeny iseo) s -

Z[9SS9A POZLIOION-UON
e Suisn uaym paambay
st juawdinbyg f1a5es 18y M

'sa[qerepju]
10 saqnj ‘S3yed ‘Saxiq 0IpAY
‘syeoq a[pped ‘spieoqgajpped
dnpuesls ‘syeAey ‘sooued

Se [yons ‘puim 1o sieo ‘ssjpped
Aq pajedoad [sssaa/1eoq v

L.J9SSAA
POZLIO1O-UON,, © STIeyM




7 E
Update on Newly
Installed Trash Boom



LAKE LURE MARINE COMMISSION

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION
Meeting Date: September 11,2018

SUBJECT: Reimbursement Policy for Boat Damages During Storm Cleanup

AGENDA INFORMATION:

Agenda Location: New Business

Item Number: F

Department: Lake Operations

Contact: Dean Givens, Lake Operations Director
Presenter: Dean Givens, Lake Operations Director

BRIEF SUMMARY: The LAB was tasked to discuss a reimbursement policy for any boat
damages that may have occurred as a result of volunteering during major storm cleanup. Their
next meeting will be held on Monday, September 10" and any recommendations on this matter
will be provided to the Marine Commission at their meeting,




